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MEMORANDUM

"

-JUL 19 P i
July 13, 2000 340
.Tt‘”_i:“_« A ,»‘-‘I"‘:]h;l
hx;l 'l;,-;:“ IC;
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING N
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) {/VW4
RE: DOCKET NO. 000674-TC; 000699-TC
APPLICATIONS FOR PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES. A TR
)3 10- PAH

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING
CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE to be issued in the

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 4)
KMP/11g

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight

I: 000699 . kmp
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: MEMORANDUM ~LEVED-FPSC
August 15, 2000 VIAUG 15 A I0: 4 |
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING “ .
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \ i
RE: DOCKET NO. 000674-TC - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY CARL P MCCORMICK AND
SUSAN S MCCORMICK D/B/A SUNCOAST VENDING SERVICES.

DOCKET NO. 000699-TC - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY TIMOTHY B. KELLY.

4750
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
KMP/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy)

I: 000699co. kmp



